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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH  
                                             PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

 

PROJECT:    HANOVER ROUTE 32 SUBDIVISION   
PROJECT NO.:   21-06 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 2, BLOCK 1, LOT 57.2 
REVIEW DATE:   9 APRIL 2021 
MEETING DATE:   15 APRIL 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING PROPERTIES 
 

1. NYS Department of Transportation approval for the driveways will be required. 
 

2. Limits of disturbance should be determined for the project.  Projects which disturb greater than 
one acre will require coverage under the NYSDEC Stormwater SPDES Permit.  
 

3. The common driveway access and maintenance agreement is required for Lots 4 & 5. 
 

4. Orange County Planning review will be required as project is located on state highway. 
 

5. The septic system location on proposed Lot 3 is in very close proximity to an area identified as 
Federal Jurisdictional Wetlands.  One Hundred foot separation distance is required from 
wetlands. 
 

6. Deep Test Pit #14 identified in the expansion area identifies ground water at 22 inches. 
 

7. A copy of the Wetland Delineation report should be submitted for the Town’s files. 
 

8.  The Planning Board may wish to consider its Notice of Intent for Lead Agency and circulation 
to other involved agencies. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
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April 6, 2021 
 
Town of Newburgh Planning Board  
21 Hudson Valley Professional Plaza 
Newburgh, NY 12550 
 
ATTN: John Ewasutyn, Chairman  
 
RE:   WO 1051.11 

PB APPLICATION 2021-06 
HANOVER RTE 32 SUBDIVISION 

 TAX LOT # 2-1-57.2 
 PROJECT NARRATIVE 
 
Dear Mr. Ewasutyn: 
 
Engineering & Surveying Properties, PC (EP) is submitting a proposed subdivision application 

for Hanover Development, LLC for a parcel that is located along NYS Route 32 opposite East 
Road.    The existing parcel is a wooded vacant property that is approximately 53.75 acres in 
size with ±550 feet of road frontage along NYS Route 32.  The proposed application is for a 
subdivision of the existing lot into five (5) new residential lots.   The proposed lots will vary in 
size ranging from ±2.0 acres to ±39.15 acres.  Each of the new residential lots will contain a 
proposed residential dwelling with a new individual well and septic system. All of the proposed 
lots will have a driveway access from NYS Route 32.   The proposed plan is permitted in the 
“RR” zoning district in accordance with the following.  
 
Zoning District RR Use C.1. “Single family dwellings, not to exceed 1 dwelling unit per lot”  
 
If you have any additional questions and/or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact this 
office. 
 
Sincerely,  

Engineering & Surveying Properties, PC 
 
 
 
Ross Winglovitz, P.E. 
Principal 
 
 
























































